
   
 

   

 

Foxit PDF Reader or Foxit PDF Editor.
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in

Get Foxit PDF Editor Now!

http://globe-map.foxitservice.com/go.php?do=redirect&title=phantomPDF&product=Foxit%20phantomPDF&language=en-us&version=12.0.0&edition=Business&utm_source=client-app&utm_medium=button&utm_campaign=phantom12.0.0




From:                                             noreply@civicplus.com
Sent:                                               Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:01 PM
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Subject:                                         [External]Online Form Submi�al: City of Peoria Board, Commi�ee


and Commission Volunteer Interest Form


 


City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer
Interest Form


Volunteer Information


First Name Adam


Last Name Maurer


Home Address 1568 County Road 875 E


City Metamora


State IL


Zip Code 61548


Business Address 140 East Washington St


City East Peoria


State IL


Zip Code 61611


Primary Number 309-645-3492


Secondary Number 309-222-8617


Email Address amaurer@mweainc.com


Date of birth:
(month/date/year)


09/24/1987


Board, Committee and Commission Selection


I am Interested in serving
on the following


Construction Commission
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commi�ee/commission/bo
ard:


Have you previously served
on a city Board, Commi�ee
and Commission


NO


Reason for applying. I am interested in design/construction and its impact on the
community. I want to give back to the community by utilizing my
skills, knowledge and passion for construction to make a
difference in the city's development. I look forward to
collaborating with other professionals on the commission to
bring positive changes in the city's infrastructure development.


Other relevant experience. Licensed Structural Engineer in Illinois


Can you think of any
rela�onship or other
reasons, which might
possibly cons�tute a
conflict of interest, if you
are selected to serve on the
board, for the commi�ee,
or commission for which
you are applying?


No


Professional and
Employment Background


Licensed Structural Engineer in Illinois
Licensed Professional Engineer in Illinois and Iowa
Employed with Midwest Engineering Associates, Inc. since
2011


Educa�onal Background BS in Civil Engineering from the University of Illinois at Urbana-
Champaign in 2010
AS in Engineering Science from Illinois Central College in 2008
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